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Dated Chopa [

From:- . D.F.O. Chopal TO: C.C.F Shimla.

Suhiact. Diversion of 03.0506 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD
for the construction of Charwadhar to Gram Gouncha road (
Kms 0/00 to 4/000) within the jurisdiction of Chopal.Forcst
Division in District Shimla, Himachal Pradesh .( online no.
FP/HP/ROAD/26257/201 7)

Sir,
Please refer to your office endst No. C-28-b -1603/FCA (Online)/
8463 dated 19.11.19 vide which observations were rajsed and attend the same by user agency as
well as this office and submitted for favour of information and further necessary action at your
end please.

- b
Encl:- As above i "Zl
Divisional Forést Officer,
Chopal Forest Divi. ("hanal





